
 

 

 

DATE: May 1, 2014 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CSD-2014-05 
 

RFP for Web Based Educational Program 

 
ADDENDUM #1 Questions & Answers 

Questions Answers 

1. Will Christina School District consider 
awarding to multiple vendors to allow 
including a vendor whose solutions serve 
students in grades 9-12 only? 

Yes, We will consider multiple vendors.  The 
proposal breakdown can be K-12, K-5, K-8, 
6-8, and 9-12. 

2. Who is the current provider of a web-
based educational program for Christina 
School District? 

Edmentum is the current provider for 
the Christina School District. 

3. How many students in elementary school 
has Christina School District provided 
enrollments in the web-based educational 
program this year? In middle school? In 
high school? 

Christina School District current enrollment 
in the Web-Based Educational program is 
as follows: 
Elementary approximately 200, 
Middle school approximately 200 
High School approximately 500 

4. How many students in elementary school 
does Christina School District anticipate 
serving with enrollments in the web-
based educational program for the 
upcoming school year? In middle school? 
In high school? 

Christina School District would like to 
expand the Wed-Based Educational 
program moving forward and expect to 
increase the participation as follows: 
Elementary approximately 1000 
Middle School approximately  1000 
High School approximately 2000 
These estimates are based on rolling 
enrollment in programs and courses 

5. Can you provide further definition of the 
phrase “…will be flexible in terms of 
usage and results data at the discretion of 
the district?”  What do you mean by 
flexibility of usage?  Flexibility of results 
data? Can you provide examples? 

Flexibility of Usage means solution shall be 

available and accessible 24 hours per day, 

7 days per week. Technical support shall be 

available minimally Monday through Friday. 

Flexibility of results data means the vendors 

must provide data reports or provide access 

to generate data reports. For example: 
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student’s usage data reports for courses, 

student’s progress reports and other 

comparative data reports. 

6. How many teachers will participate in 
training? 

Approximately 50 teachers. 

7. Will the district provide the curriculum and 
assessment data or is the vendor 
expected to provide that? 

The vendor is expected to provide 
curriculum (based on common core, 
Delaware and District Standards.)  The 
vendor is also expected to provide 
assessment data. 

8. Is the district looking for a single vendor 
to provide a K-12 solution, or will the 
district look at multiple vendors (i.e. K-5, 
6-12) to meet the goals expressed in the 
proposal request?  

 

Please refer to answer of question 1. 

9. Question Does this mean that any and all 
individuals providing services such as 
online tutoring and/or the creation of 
software products and the training of 
those products must reside in the United 
States? 
 

State law requires that while it is 
conceivable peripheral work could take 
place outside of the U.S., the core work 
effort and the housing of all data must be in 
the U.S. 

 


